
 

 
 

Purchasing Department 
Sara Harvey, Purchasing Agent 

ph. 410-638-4082 
Sara.Harvey@hcps.org  

ADDENDUM #2 
 

RFP #20-SEH-020 
 

Arts, Crafts, Framing, and Related Services 
 

TO:  All Offerors 

FROM:  Sara Harvey, Purchasing Agent 

DATE:  December 11, 2019 
 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide information to all prospective offerors.  
 
1. QUESTION:  Is the RFP for Arts, Crafts, Framing, and Related Services for a warehouse bid or 

stoles bid? 
 

ANSWER:  HCPS does not currently stock Arts, Crafts, Framing, or Related Services; however, 
we see potential for stocking some of these in our warehouse in the future and can explore 
opportunities to do so with the awarded proposer. 

 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2 dated December 11, 2019, to RFP #20-SEH-020: Arts, 
Crafts, Framing, and Related Services. 
. 
 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Company       Name (Print or Type) 
 
__________________________________  __________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date 
 
 
Note: Offeror shall sign and submit Addendum with RFP submission.  The same person signing 
Addendum shall sign the RFP Form. Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your RFP submission as 
non-responsive.  
 


